



## DIMITAR NIKOLOV

7 February 1980  
Sofia, Bulgaria  
+359 988 367 305  
mitko@mi-taka.net  
www.mi-taka.net

### PROFILE

Over 20 years of experience in designing and art directing both print and interactive projects for various brands in different business sectors. With a strong knowledge of UI and UX fields. Friendly, honest and open, clock-accurate, with a sense of (strange) humour, paying attention to the little details... and every pixel.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2009 – Present** Freelance designer
- 2008 – Present** Senior designer and Art director in Valival Digital Agency
- 2003 – 2009** BSH Ltd.
- 2001 – 2003** ATIA Ltd. (web department)
- 2000 – 2001** MARC Advertising (now Publicis Bulgaria)

### EDUCATION

- 2009 – 2010** Design de comunicação e Novos Media, Faculdade de Belas Artes, Universidade de Lisboa. Master course (first of two years).
- 1998 – 2002** Poster & Visual Communication – National Academy of Fine Arts, Sofia, Bulgaria. Bachelor degree.
- 1993 – 1998** Advertising design – High School for Applied Arts in Sliven, Bulgaria. Secondary (special) education degree.

### TOOLS

I am far from thinking that I know every little corner of these apps perfectly, yet more than 20 years they have been helping me to cope well with all kinds of design tasks.

- ADOBE** Photoshop 95%
- ADOBE** Illustrator 95%

...and I'm open to learn and work with new specific tools for making me and my teammates work more efficient, easier and precise.

### LANGUAGES

- Bulgarian** Native
- English** 67%
- Russian** 50%
- Portuguese** 50%

### SKILLS

- Web Design
- UI / UX Design
- Typography
- (re)Branding
- Logotypes
- Art & Creative Direction
- Graphic Design & Concept
- Illustration

### FREE TIME ACTIVITIES

- Mountain bike adventures & expeditions
- Snowboarding & Touring
- Trekking & Backpacking
- Craftsmanship
- Ecoactivism
- Sustainable living

### CONTACT ME



[www.mi-taka.net](http://www.mi-taka.net)